OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Yay 20, 1958

’r« Homer D. Key
Reaho Corp.
lercantile Bank Bldg.
Dallas 1, Texas

Mr. Keys

Reference is made to your letter of November 12,
1957 and my letters of November 8y 1957 and April 18,
1958, all of which concerned the filing of past due
reports.

This is to notify you that if all past due re-
ports are not filed by return mail, all allowablas
in the name of Resho Corp. will be cancelled and re-
main so until this matter has been finalized.

Yours very truly,

CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
RFM/mc
cc-0CC, Santa Fe



